
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 
 
 
 

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [mailto:Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 February 2017 10:45
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Miss Cordell,
 
Please find attached letter to Mr Cordell regarding ongoing reports of anti‐social behaviour, verbal abuse and threatening
behaviour made against him by his neighbours. It is very important that we meet with Mr Cordell to discuss these allegations
and agree on the best way to resolve them.
 
I have also attached a copy of my letter to Mr Cordell dated 29th December 2016 regarding allegations of anti‐social behaviour
made against him by his neighbours. Copies of both letters will be sent to Mr Cordell’s address.
 
Kind Regards
 
Lemmy Nwabuisi
Anti‐Social Behaviour Team
Community Safety Unit
Environmental & Community Safety
B Block North
Civic Centre
Enfield
EN1 3XA
Tel: 020 8379 5354
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.
Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email
and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain
privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute
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